
From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent: 1/8/2011 10:48:23 AM
To: 'pac@cpuc.ca.gov' (pac@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: Fw: Reportable Gas Incident at Redacted

FYI

Oripinal Message
RedactedFrom:

Sent: Saturday, January 08, 2011 04:19 AM
To: UO EP Gas Incident Notify___________
Cc: Harden, Lorene R; Redacted _______
Subject: Reportable Gas Incident at Redacted

At 00:50 on 1/8/11, PG&E was notified by the Fire Department of a structure fire at ^e<^ac^ec^_____________
Redacted jrhe resident at this home had cleaned out a fire place and placed ashes in a container near the garage 
and gas meter. The ashes started a fire in the container that spread to the garage and gas meter. As a result, part 
of the home was damaged and the gas meterset had melted releasing natural gas.

The GSR was dispatched at 01:12 and arrived on-site at 1:43. The Fire Department had been able to shut off the 
gas. A crew was dispatched to squeeze off the service.

The incident was deemed to be reportable at 03:08 due to damage to the home exceeding $50,000. There were no 
injuries, no fatalities, and no media as a result of this incident. The DOT was notified at 03:36 and the CPUC was 
notified at 03:41.

RedactedPlease contact Redacted if you have any questions or require additional information.at
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